



Chapter 28 Veterans Memorial

Minutes

July 11, 2017

Rolland Lewis Community Center

Paul Shields discussed fundraiser; he will donate \$20 to chapter 28 for each quote 1900 hours Called to order with opening ceremony by Commander Leneave
Guest introduced: no guests.

Officer Roll Call with all officers present or accounted for.

Minutes of previous meeting read, motion to approve by Sudie Foster, 2nd by Steve Rowe, and approved.

Treasurer's report by S. Ward: motion to approve Treasurer's Report by Kevin Gatewood, 2nd and approved.

Bills: Harry Leneave - \$168.23 meals at Department Convention, motion to pay by Steve Rowe, 2nd by Kevin Gatewood, and approved. K. Gatewood - \$185.34 for banners & brochures, no motion to pay since we approved purchase at previous meeting.

Sickness and Distress: Betty Buck not doing well. Roger Scott not well. Steve Ward recovering from gallbladder operation. Ache not well.

Applications for new members: Transfer requested by Mike Peacock from "at large Nomad Chapter 52" Chapter, motion to accept by Steve Rowe, 2nd and approved transfer.

No new members (except transfer)

Communication: Sudie Foster announced wall memorial at airport September 11, 2-4pm.

Gatewood announced Egyptian District meeting July 15 at DAV Chapter 7 in Effingham at 11am. Steve Ward, Louis Krueger and Kevin Gatewood plan on attending.

Committee report: Harry Leneave discussed a few veteran laws passed.

Gatewood reported deceased members to national to be removed from roster.

Old Business: Louis Krueger expressed interest in being Service Officer for Chapter, Kevin Gatewood made motion for Louis to be Service Officer, 2nd and approved.

Gatewood discussed newsletter, Ted Buck motioned to send newsletter to members twice per year, 2nd and approved.

New Business: K. Gatewood suggested buying red, white and blue canopy for fundraising events cost around \$115, L. Krueger motioned to purchase 2 canopies, 2nd by S. Rowe, and approved.

Good of the Order: H. Leneave discussed Ford discount. K. Gatewood discussed donation to Department, Ted Buck motioned to donate \$200 to Department of Illinois, 2nd By S. Rowe and approved. H. Leneave discussed services for vets in nursing homes. Charles Neal oversees. S. Ward said we needed to purchase more hats, M. Peacock motioned to buy hats, 2nd by Rowe and approved.

Motion to Adjourn by D. Reininger, 2nd, closing ceremony and adjourned at 1944 hours

Minutes by Kevin Gatewood, Adjutant